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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 4, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson

Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Claudio J. Pavia
Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

BY: Mark Allen 24«1
Assistant General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 7729 (Ryan Call)
Recommendation to Accept Signed Revised Conciliation Agreement

At the July 11 Executive Session, the Commission directed this Office to continue pre-
probable cause conciliation with Ryan Call
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We believe that this negotiated settlement represents an acceptable resolution of this
matter. We therefore recommend that the Commission accept the signed conciliation agreement
with Call and close the file.

RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement;

2. Approve the appropriate letters; and

3. Close the file.





